



File No: 00MN059 [276]

June 7, 2004

TAHERA CORPORATION *and* Full Distribution List
Suite 803 – 121
Richmond Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2K1
Email: missal@tahera.com

Attention: Mr. Greg Missal, Vice President Nunavut Affairs

Dear Mr. Missal:

Re: Jericho Diamond Mine, Nunavut

The Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) has just received a letter from the Hon. Andy Mitchell, Minister of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC) regarding your proposed Diamond Mine.

As you can see, the Minister and other federal departments with jurisdictional responsibility have accepted the Board's Report; Minister Mitchell's letter is attached for your information.

NIRB will be in touch with government departments and agencies shortly regarding the development of the Project Certificate.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Briscoe
Executive Director

